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Marguerite Lockard (5,6cra-- ~Jo-7-7q 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mary Diskerud 
Friday, July 27, 2007 9:05 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted - 

r\ 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 070346 consummating.vsm.doc 

7/27/2007 9:04:00 AM 
Docket Number: 070346-TA 

Copied to gcorders 

Mary 

1 



h m 
C. . Assianment and Schedulins Record Page 1 o f  1 

Section 1 - Off ice o f  Comnission Clerk 

Docket No.070346-TA Date Docketed: W30/2007 T i t l e :  Compliance invest igat ion o f  AAV c e r t i f i c a t e  holders f o r  
awarent second-time v io la t i on  o f  Rule 25-4.0161. F.A.C., 

Reconmended assignments f o r  hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Fu l l  Comnission - Comnission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner- Staff - 
Date f i l e d  with CLK: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
S ta f f  Counsel 

Regulatory Assessment Fees: Telecomnicat ions Companies. 
Company: A.SUR Net, Inc. 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: Expi rat ion: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL P I F  RCA SCR SGA 
CO" indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  ( X I  I I I I 

Section 2 - OPR Connletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Proaram Module Alll(a): A10 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING WCUMENT 

Time Schedule 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SEc" :  (8.50) 413-6770 Sf4ff Assianments 

15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31.  
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 

Due Dates I 

I 

4. 

6. 

1 -  I 

Staf f  Counsel -1 :: 

Previous Current 

I I I 

!- !- I 

I I 1 
I I 

I I 

140. 
Section 3 - Chairman Cowletes 

I r- I 

I r I 

I 1 -  
Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officercs) 
I Comnissioners I Hrn I S ta f f  I 

Prehearing Officer 
I Conmi ssioners I ADM I - 

Exam 
ALL I ED I CT MM I AG I SK 

Where panels are assigned the senior Comnissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ica l  panel decides the case. 
Where one Comnissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a Staff M d e r  i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comnission decides the case. 

I 
Approved : 
Date: 

PSCKLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assianment and Schedulina Record 

Section 1 - Off ice o f  Conmission Clerk n h 

Recomnded assiqnments for hearinq 
and/or decidinq t h i s  case: 

Fu l l  Conmission - Comnission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner- S t a f f  - x 

Date f i l e d  w i t h  CLK: 06/12/2007 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
S t a f f  Counsel 

Page 1 o f  1 

17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 

Docket No. 070346-TA Date Docketed: 05/30/2007 T i t l e :  Compliance inves t iga t ion  o f  AAV c e r t i f i c a t e  holders for 

Company: A.SUR Net, Inc. 

apparent second-time v i o l a t i o n  o f  Rule 25-4.0161. F.A.C., 
Regulatory Assessmnt Fees; Telecomnunications Companies. 

Of f i c ia l  F i l i n g  Date: Expi r a t i o n  : 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

AOM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL PI F RCA SCR SGA Referred to: 

PO" indicates OPR) I I ( X I  I I I 
Time Schedule Section 2 - OPR Comletea and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 

Prwram M u l e  Al8(a); A10 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING LXXUMENT 
I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUB3ECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assianments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORM SECTION:(SSO> 413-6770 

DPR Staf f  

S t a f f  Counsel 

OCRs 

Current W R  rev is ion  l e v e l  
Due Dates 

Previous Current 

I 1. Request t o  Establ ish Docket I W E  I 01/30/2007 . 
PAA Order - Compliance Invest iqat ion WNE I 07/09/2007 

I I 

140. I 

Section 3 - Chairman Convletes Assignments are as fol lows: 

- Hearinq Officer(s1 
Comnissioners I Hrg  i S t a f f  1 

Prehearing Of f icer  
Comnissioners I ADM I 

Exam 
ALL 1 ED I CI I MM I AG I 

Where Danels are assianed the senior Comnissioner i s  Panel Chairman: _ h  - . 
SK 

X 

the ident ica l  panel dicides the case. 
Where one Conmissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a S t a f f  Menber i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

Approved : WlW 
Date: 06/12/2007 
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n CCA Offlclal Flllng*'**6/28/20~7 11:14 AM 

Matllda Sanders y s c -  07-05Gi- PAA 7H 
From: Jackie Schindler 
Sent: 
To: Matilda Sanders 
Subject: 

Thursday, June 28,2007 11:14 AM 

RE: Order I Notice Submitted 

Sorry. I transposed the last two numbers ... should be 070346-TA 

Geez, I'm batting a thousand today ... 

From: Matilda Sanders 
Sent: 
TO: lackie Schindler 
Subject 

Thursday, lune 28,2007 11:13 AM 

MI: Order I Notice Submitted 

Is this the right docket number? 

From: lackie Schindler 
Sent: 
To: 
Subjea: Order/ Notice Submitted 

A PA4 ORDER IMPOSING PENALTIES AND COLLECTION COSTS OR CANCELING AAV CERTIFICATE FOR 
VIOLATION OF RULE 25-4.1061, FAC has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today. Thanks! 

Thursday, lune 28,2007 1058 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices; Victor McKay; Ray Kennedy 

is 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540  Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 



n n 
'Ruth Nettles 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
rnettles@psc.state.fl.us 
(850) 41 3-6758 

6/27/2007 451  PM 

Ruth Nettles 07034676 
From: Paula Mer 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: . Ray Kennedy; Klmberley Pena 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 070346-TA 

Wednesday, June 27,2007 451  PM 
Ruth Nettles; Ann Cole; Tiffany Williams 

Thanks Ruth! 

.____ Original Message----- 
From: Ruth Nettles 
Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2007 4:51 PM 
TO: Paula Isler; Ann Cole; Tiffany Williams 
cc: Ray Kennedy; Kimberley Pena 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 070346-TA 

I will add Mr. Mora per your request 

_ _ _ _ _  Original Message----- 
From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2007 4:49 PM 
TO: Ann Cole; Ruth Nettles; Tiffany Williams 
cc: Ray Kennedy; Kimberley Pena 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 070346-TA 

Hello all. I got Kim's auto reply message, so I sending to you all. Thanks 

_ _ _ _ _  Original Message----- 
From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2007 4:47 PM 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Cc: Ray Kennedy 
Subject: FW: Docket No. 070346-TA 

Kim, I wasn't sure who to contact. If you are not the correct person, can you forward to 
who can handle this? Mr. Mora is this company's attorney and has requested that he 
receive a copy of the PAA in this docket (Victor said it should be issued tomorrow). Can 
you please add him as one who should get the order??? 
correctly) 

I will be out until July 5th and wanted to send this to you before I left. I'm copying 
Ray in case you have any questions. Thanks. 

..... Original Message----- 
From: Hector Mora [mailto:hmora@wmr-intl-law.com1 
Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2007 4:31 PM 

(not sure I'm saying that 

TO: Paula Isle; 
cc: Victor McKav: 'Linda Wellstein' 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 070346-TA 

Dear MS. Isler, 

Below you will find my contact information. Regarding this matter, please take note of my 
partner's name, MS. Linda M. Wellstein, who is also working on legal matters pertaining to 
A.Sur Net, Inc. She can be reached at 202-250-3488 or at her mobile 202-368-6256. 
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Ruth Nettles 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Commission Deputy Clerk I1 
rnettles@psc.state.fl.us 
(850) 413-6758 

n 

6/27/2007 451  PM 

Once we receive the Agency Action order we will review it and undertake appropriate 
measures, including making arrangements for immediate payment of the fine if it is deemed 
appropriate. 

Thank you very much for your time and attentions. 

Sincerely, 

Hector Mora 

HCctor G. Mora, Esq. 
Wellstein Mora Rodriguez International 
1789 Columbia Road, N.W. Suite 200 
Washington, DC 20009 
PH: +1 202-250-3488 
Mobile:+l 202-341-4187 
FAX: +1 202-518-0714 
hmora@wmr-intl-1aw.com 
www.wmr-intl-law.com 

This communication contains information which is confidential and may be protected by 
attorney/client or other applicable privileges. It is for the exclusive use of the 
intended recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient(s), please note that any 
distribution, copying or use of this communication or the information in it is strictly 
prohibited. 
If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately and 
destroy any copies of it. 

Este mensaje e6 confidencial, est5 amparado por secret0 profesional y no puede ser usado 
ni divulgado por personas distintas a su(s)destinatario(s). Si recibid esta transmisi6n 
por error, por favor avise a1 remitente mediante replica a este correo electr6nico y borre 
o destruya toda copia del mismo. 

_ _ _ _ _  Original Message----- 
From: Paula Isler [mailto:PIsler@PSC.STATE.FL.USl 
Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2007 2:38 PM 
To: hmoraawmr-intl-1aw.com 
cc: victor McKay 
Subject: Docket No. 070346-TA 

Dear Mr. Mora: 

I have talked with Victor McKay in the Commission's Office of General Counsel and was 
advised the Proposed Agency Action Order that fines A.SIR Net, Inc. $1,000 will be issued 
tomorrow. The company will then have 21 days to pay the fine or have its certificate 
cancelled. Please confirm that I have your correct information and also provide me with 
your address so that I can have the Commission Clerk's Office fax the Order to you once it 
is issued. 

Hector Mora, Attorney 
202-341-4187-Phone 
202-518-0714-Fax 

Thanks. 
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'Ruth Nettles 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
rnettles@psc.state.fI.us 
(850) 413-6758 
Paula Isler 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
(850)  413-6502-Phone 
(850 )  413-6503-Fax 
PIs1ercapsc.state.fl.u~ 

n 

6/27/2007 451  PM 
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